"
-~ N \FQ' " .
DUKE Pom;&_i}kfﬁg’)?&xv :
POWB!IBUILDING
422 Soutn CHURCH STREET, CHARLOTTE, N C 2g¢2
gy R0

WILLIAM O PARKER, JR May 8, 1979
WICE RORs 0gt TELEPmON~ ARLa 704
Sream PacoucTion 3734082

Mr. James P, O'Reilly, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Re: RII:RJH
50-369/79-11

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

As requested by Mr. C. E. Murphy's letter of April 11, 1979 a supplemental
response to IE Inspection Report No. 50-369/79-11 follows:

Since our initial response to IE Inspection Report No. 50-369/79-1!
dated April 2, 1979, the damaged cable has been meggered and indicated
an apparent failure of one conductor. A shutdown request was issued
and subsequently the cable replaced on May 3, 1979. This action was
documented on Nonconforming Item Report No. 8753.

truly yours
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- William O. Parker, Jr.
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